



Min Sun PARK

Korean Attorney

TEL +82-2-6200-1677
FAX +82-2-6200-0820
E-MAIL mspark@jipyong.com

Ms. Min Sun Park graduated from the School of Law, Korea University in 2017. For the first year of her legal career, Ms. Park focused her practice on Construction & Real Estate litigation and general civil litigation. She worked for several law firms before joining Jipyong, including Yujun Law. At Jipyong, she advises clients on real estate finance/real investment, project finance, structured finance, etc.

Education

2023-Present Seoul National University School of Law J.S.D. Program
2017 Korea University School of Law (J.D.)
2014 Korea University (B.A. in Business Administration)

Experience

2020-Present JIPYONG LLC
2018-2020 Associate, YUJUN LAW
2017-2018 Associate, LAW FIRM SERIM

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2017

Korea

Languages

Korean / English